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FW Pre aDi advise 

From: Wito, Alan [mailto~Alan.Wito(@Camden.govukA 
Sent: 30 September 2011 18:04 
To: ted.wal rs ueyonder couk ------te -@bW— 

— — 

Dear Mr Waiters 

co.uk] 

End Square (ref CA\201 I \ENQ\05200) 

Thank you for meeting me at the property on the 16 th of September, it was very useful for 
assessing your proposals, I have now had a chance to review the history of the building and can 
comment as follows to your proposals, 

The building dates from circa 1815 but was re-fronted in the mid nineteenth century. The interior 
is quite rare with the fireplace being located in the spine wall. 

Front elevation 

Apart from repairs to the fagade the only proposal is to insert a small lightwell to give natural light 
to the front basement area, Given the fact that the front garden is well screened a small lightwell 
may be possible- It seems unusual that one does not exist at the moment to provide light to the 
basement area. Potentially one may originally been there and it may have been infilled at a later 
date. As we discussed you may want to carry out some careful exploratory works such as lifting 
the modern paving slabs in the front area and to the internal face of the wall in the basement. 

RESPONSE An area of the 
2ppt2~t / 8~00mm d ~ o t h  all ~alothe ~front basioment wall. No evidence of any Drevious vault 
licitit well or window was revealed as Ep had antici ated. The earth and slabs have been eplaced, p L 
Nonethele a Camden 
Plannintl Guidelines for front qarden Basement bOt wells, i.e. the discreet size of th~~~ 
relation to d shrubbe the 

stration 
details of the oroposed window relath! cale and pane size of the existi windows above. etc 

Rear elevation 

The main issue here is the construction of a rear extension. The shallow extension seems 
reasonable and would read as a wing off the staircase, something which is not uncommon for a 
building of this type. 

The two Storey extension would fill the gap between number 40 and the building behind. It would 
not block any view of note and there are minimal views of this area from the surrounding 
buildings, Its scale, height and bulk would make it subservient to the host building. Again it would 
read as a rear wing off the building and as such would be in character. 



It is noted that immediately to the north is a small terrace which serves number 38, As the party 
wall would be built up in brick (to replace the existing railing) there may be amenity (daylight and 
sunlight) concerns in relation to the neighbouring property, Camden Planning Guidance 6 gives 
further details. I attach a link to the document on the council's website here: 

httr)://camden.gov, u k/ccm/content/e nviron ment/p Ian n inq-and-built-environmenft~y ~IanninQ-policy/s 
upp lementa ry-p Ian n in q,-d ocu me nts/camden-plan n inq-q uidance. en 

RESPONSE In consideratioalf the requ~~~~~~~ 
m centre of the lowest 

window on the small terrace qf ~no38 to _thehi he~stoint of ~thero ~osed Lew extension roof line of no 
40 will be below 20 degrees, and is therefore 

enrace at No 38 faces South 
West and the new extension will have no effecL2LLheir amenitLto sunli t throughout the dqv, gh____ 

Although a more modern design is proposed, given the extension's size and position it could be 
acceptable. 

It is unlikely that a roof terrace would be acceptable on top of the extension due to amenity 
(overlooking) concerns, 

RESPONSE There will be ng_p~~~ 

Internal alterations 

Given the extent of alterations that have already taken place to the basement it is likely that the 
proposed works at this level would be acceptable. 

At ground floor the alterations are fairly minor and as long as the doors and architraves are re-used 
this should be acceptable. 

I note from the drawings that it is the intention to replace the floorboards with oak or similar, I did 
not check this on site. If the boards are historic then they should be retained. However it may be 
possible to overlay a new timber floor above these. 

The proposed reduction in size of the bathroom on the second floor is not contentious given that 
this is modern insertion. 

I hope that this information is helpful but if you have any queries regarding this please do not 
hesitate to contact me 

Alan Wito MSc, BSc (Hons), lHBC 
Senior Planner (Conservation) 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 

Telephone: 020 7974 6392 
Web: camden.gov,uk 

6th Floor 
Town Hall Extension (Culture and Environment) 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8EQ 
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'10V: 40 NEW END SO NW3 I L 

Walters <ted.warters@tdueyonder_co,uk> Thu, Nov 29, 2012 at 1:52 PM 
o: tedc,,evalters@googlemaii.com 
IM, rod@hammerconstruction.co.uk 

--Original Message---From: 
Ted Walters 

_,,~pent: 29 November 2012 13:52 
To: 'Wife, Alan' 
1~'11 ,,,~,Ubject: 40 NEW END SQ NW3 1 LS 

jear Mr Wito 

-XE Application Ref 201115217/L 

11 
"Thank you for coming to the New End So site last Wednesday morning to 
_,~@spect relevant items now exposed for your consideration as to their medt 
-'-~s special architectural and historical value. 

s suggested, for your records I now attach photos and minutes of the 
o'-weting as follows: 
4, 
I`-, _a) The empty fire hearth in the kitchen is to be swept clean and to be 
covered over with a reclaimed caste iron fire piece to match the dining 

Le. no building work will disturb the existing condition 

,,,,,,e) The t and g flooring and Taurus skirting boards throughout the ground 
floor were installed in the 1970s and are of no historic value (see photos) 

The pine floor boarding to the 1 at floor is of historic value so the new 
.,,~,,400r will be fitted onto packing timbers approx 20 - 80 m m  abova (see 
,,p,hotos) 

,,,,New item) The breeze block wall at the head of the basement staircase 
,Y/Astalled in the 1970s is of no historic value and can be removed to BC 
,pproval (see photo) 

rust the above is a reasonable description of the meeting and I expect 
will be looking at the Approval of Details application with drawings for 

e windows and doors in due course. 

,AAmd regards 

-7-~ud Walters 
WALTERS CONSULTANCY LTD 
831488901 

'7" I file ,,,pur message is ready to be sent with the fol owing or link 
attachments: 

,JY' G0786 
,/,,/.,,4G_0785 
,,"jVG_0778 



. ........... 

Note: To protect against computerviruses, e-mail programs may prevent 
sending or recehAng certain types of file attachments, Check your e-mail 

\'"~'security settings to cleterniine how attachments are handled. 
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